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P.O, BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

January 7, 1992

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010~B Midway Park Boulevard, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR LEW WALLACE ELEMENTARY (J-14/D37)
ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED DECEMBER 20, 1991

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of December 23, 1991, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this plan to tle construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650,
Cordially,

Lo f Mol

toya,
Engineering Assistant

xc: Alan Martinez
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